

# January 2<sup>nd</sup> Rough Riders Meeting Minutes

Secretaries and treasure report read by Nicole.

Savings.....\$

2<sup>nd</sup> Savings.....\$

Checking.....\$

## Old Business

- Last meeting held at Chief's Tavern
- No one went to CVSO meeting (oops)
- Next CVSO meeting to be attended by Dakota
- Turn in remaining calendar raffles
- Thanks to Klyde for drilling new signs
- Will do \$20 chamber bucks for land owners (\$15 last year)
- Reminder to get sign hours to Dennis

## New Business

- Dakota went to last CVSO meeting
- Next CVSO meeting is Wed Jan 10<sup>th</sup> 7pm (Kris J volunteered to go)
- Discussed trails are signed and ready for snow
- Planned a group ride for Sat Feb 17<sup>th</sup> 10am meet at Bresina's (snow pending, more details to be discussed later)

Motion to adjourn: 1<sup>st</sup> Justin 2<sup>nd</sup> Russ

**Next meeting is Feb 6<sup>th</sup> at 4 Corners**